
 

    
 

PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 

Key West, FL 
33040 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
RE-BID: 

201 WILLIAM ST. SPALLING REPAIR 
    KEY WEST HISTORIC SEAPORT 

       ITB #21-011 
 
 
The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is hereby 
made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended in accordance 
with the following items: 
 
QUESTIONS & CLARIFICATIONS:  

 
1. Will the contractor be responsible to paint the entire walls from top to bottom and wall to wall to be 

able to match the existing paint for each repair area?  Sometimes the paint has faded and we will not 
get a perfect match if we only paint the new concrete that was replaced.  There might be a slight 
difference between the new paint patch and the existing walls that has been untouched 
 
Paint to match 12” beyond concrete patch. Straight vertical or horizontal cuts 
 

2. Under addendum No. 2 item #3 states “Contractor to sequence noisy activities (95 decibels or greater), 
within 50 feet of food consumption areas, before business hours. Late night and early morning work 
will be considered for certain activities.”   Furthermore, the city of Key West noise ordinance states 
“Sound levels produced from tools and equipment in commercial construction, demolition, drilling, 
or reasonably similar activities. However, such sound levels are limited to the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 
7:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, and 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturday.”  Based on these two 
conditions, will the City of Key West provide the contractor with a permit to produce noise beyond 
these hours restricted by the noise ordinance?  

 
A Sound Control Ordinance “temporary waiver” will be required for work outside of noted 
hours, Owner will assist in obtaining.  Contractor shall submit “temporary waiver” request in 
writing with Bid 
 

3. Will the contractor be able to make noise in excess of the 95 decibels during business hours at the 
following areas: column 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 since they are further 
away than 50 feet of food consumption areas? 

 
It appears columns 28, 29 and 30 are within 50 feet of a food consumption area.  All other 
columns noted are outside the 50-foot requirement 
  



4. The base of column 2, 3, 4 intersect the slopping handicap concrete ramp.  Will the contractor have to 
saw cut and demo the ADA ramp slab to be able to reach and access the base of column 2, 3, and 4 
as shown on detail 1 on sheet S-101? 

See Answer to Question 5 
 

5. The base of columns 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 23 intersect the interior elevated floor slab 
and also the exterior elevated slab for the front entrance and the loading dock slab which is 
approximately 42 inches above the exterior grade for The Waterfront Brewery.  Will the contractor 
have to saw cut and demo the concrete elevated slabs to be able to reach and access the existing 
grade beam and foundations of these columns as shown on detail 2 on sheet S-102? 

 
Columns shall extend minimum 6” below the lowest existing grade or 6” into a grade beam if 
it is exposed. No demolition of the ramp nor loading dock slab is expected. The contractor shall 
protect all finished surfaces including loading dock and ramp slab from damage during 
demolition and installation of new concrete. Any repairs or restoration needed shall be 
completed in workmanlike manner, meet or exceed industry standards and at contractor's 
expanse 
 

6. Column 19 is located inside the Waterfront Brewery restaurant.  The slab of the restaurant is 
approximately 42 inches above the exterior grade which the perimeter foundation appears to be 
located.  Is it the intent of this detail 1/S101 for the contractor to saw cut the existing restaurant floor 
slab and excavate until it reaches the existing grade beam/foundation located at an unknow depth 
below the slab or will the contractor stop the column replacement at the restaurant floor slab level?  

 
See Answer to Question 5 
 

7. If the answer of questions #6 is to reach the foundation under the slab on grade, would any as-built 
drawings or information be available to indicate how deep the foundation is below the restaurant floor 
slab? 

 
As-built drawings are not available at this point 
 

All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain unchanged. All 
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 2 by submitting the addendum 
with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this Addendum may be 
considered non-responsive. 
 
 
 
 
      Signature Name of Business 
 


